GBV Task Force Notes May 22, 2024

Intro / previous meeting review

- Reviewing Meeting minutes from last meeting
 - No quorum, so can't approve
 - Still need to approve February
- How do revisions happen on meeting notes?
 - You can still revise the meeting notes, just let the meeting leaders know
 - Note for correction on meeting notes: CDPH does not manage the call process (Will email)
- Teresa Sullivan is the interim Vice Chair!

Priorities:

- From the discussion in March
 - Wanting to align with the Womens Advisory, the City, and LGBTQ+ groups
- 1. Alternative response
 - Falls under Empower / Move the People pillar
 - Community based approach
- 2. Shifting cultural norms
 - Falls under the Justice pillar
 - o GBV as community violence
 - Mandatory education (CPS) as a note, we cannot mandate education.
- 3.Awareness Campaigns
 - High priority

Priority discussion (group 2)

- Alignment:
 - o DFSS
 - Prevention
 - DFSS has current prevention program
 - o Immigration
 - Cultural norms
 - Prevention
- Tension:
 - o DFSS & Immigration
 - Tension with alternative response because they are not directly involved in this
 - Example of alternative response: Guaranteed income

What is needed from the city? What is your role? What is the work of these priorities within our task force?

- Alternative response
 - Advise the mayor & mayor's office on priorities
 - TNT: expand to include GBV calls
 - GBI pilot: include GBV survivors more specifically
 - Guaranteed representation of GBV in city projects
 - Who needs to be at the table? Always have a GBV lens on city projects
 - Elevating alternative responses through advertisement
 - Is there an agency keeping track of GBV policy?
- Advertising around GBV
 - To help shift cultural norms
 - Potential deliverable of alternative response committee:
 - Policy recommendations
 - For expansion or future MO Policy
 - Clear alternative response model
 - What would it look like when someone needs help?
 - What do we mean by alternative response?
 - Guidance on options outside of law enforcement
- Defining alternative response
 - As outside of police response
- Shifting cultural norms
 - Being ambassadors for GBV (to the city and within our own groups)
- Shifting cultural norms subcommittee
 - Prevention education w/ CPS
 - Mandatory education (CPS)
- Awareness Campaigns
 - Changing the narrative around GBV in media
 - Next steps?
 - City trainings?
 - o Public awareness campaign
 - Ad campaign as a deliverable
 - The city has access to media channels
 - Minimal \$\$
- Ad campaign notes:
 - o DV happens to anyone, and requires a variety of responses
 - Talk about GBV more
 - As a universal experience
 - Decreasing stigma

- Amplifying solutions in ads paired with on the ground work (talking with local community leaders)
- Potential conversations with Garien (MOCS)
 - \circ $\;$ How can we support you and coordinate?

Next steps

- Finalize priorities
- Then work towards subcommittees
- Team will work on assigning folks to subcommittees and will follow up by email
- Potentially 2 committees and make the goal of awareness a third shared priority
 - Avoiding overlap
 - Making them distinct and concrete

Announcements

- We've selected a consultant
 - Providing outside eyes and guidance on next steps
- Need to have someone on the LGBTQ+ council to join this group for compliance
- Other new task force members?
 - o Are up to the group, no specific timeline here